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Matthew Fagundes

From: Peterson, Robert <Robert.Peterson@cpuc.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 4:28 PM
To: Tammy.Jones@sce.com; Peleo, Marion; Joshua.Nelson@bbklaw.com; 

blaising@braunlegal.com; Team@Cameron-Daniel.com; case.admin@sce.com; 
Liddell@EnergyAttorney.com; mddevelopment@ca.rr.com; 
John.Higginbotham@ci.corona.ca.us; cem@newsdata.com; 
Benjamin.Bodell@bbklaw.com; April Gunderson; Matthew Fagundes; Michael Manka; 
Peffer@BraunLegal.com; Stoops@BraunLegal.com; Biggs, Andie; Lukins, Chloe; Chen, 
Connie; Peck, David B.; Abhulimen, Joseph A.; Kim, Kimberly

Cc: laura@kevalaanalytics.com; aram@kevalaanalytics.com; cassie@kevalaanalytics.com; 
Maier, Lonn; Mackin, Dina S.; Wellington, Frederick; Petlin, Gabriel; Sterkel, Merideth 
"Molly"; Steingass, Joyce; Kelly, Patricia

Subject: Energy Division Responses RE: Circle City / MLJ (A.15-12-007) - SCE Questions Re June 
2019 "DRAFT ENERGY DIVISION STAFF REPORT" (i.e., Kevala's Battery "Right Sizing" 
Report)

Attachments: 2019-0712 Responses to SCE Questions_ED DraftStaffReport A.15-12-007.docx; 
SCEQuestions Regarding Energy Division June 2019 _DRAFT ENERGY DIVISION STAFF 
REPORT__Attachment_02.xlsx

Parties to Proceeding A.15‐12‐007, 
 
Responses to questions from SCE about the Draft Energy Division Staff Report are attached. The draft staff report is 
available here http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Efile/G000/M298/K506/298506847.PDF as Attachment 3 to ALJ 
Kim’s June 5, 2019 Ruling cited by SCE in the email below. Please note that Energy Division also included a data request 
to SCE; see Q16 in the attached. A complete response is requested by 8/2/19. 
 
Energy Division did not receive questions about the draft staff report from any other party. 
 
Regards, 
Rob Peterson 
 
Rob Peterson|Senior Analyst/Project Manager|Infrastructure Permitting and CEQA, Energy Division|California Public Utilities 
Commission|300 Capitol Mall, 4th Floor, Sacramento, California 95814|916/823‐4748 

 
 

From: Jack Horne <Jack.Horne@sce.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 7:31 PM 
To: Peterson, Robert <Robert.Peterson@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Cc: Maier, Lonn <Lonn.Maier@cpuc.ca.gov>; Rosalie Barcinas <Rosalie.Barcinas@sce.com> 
Subject: Circle City / MLJ (A.15‐12‐007) ‐ SCE Questions Re June 2019 "DRAFT ENERGY DIVISION STAFF REPORT" (i.e., 
Kevala's Battery "Right Sizing" Report) 
 
Hello Rob, 
 
Pursuant to Ruling Directive 3 in ALJ Kim’s June 5, 2019, Ruling*, please find attached the pdf document containing SCE’s 
questions regarding the June 2019 “DRAFT ENERGY DIVISION STAFF REPORT” Prepared for the CPUC by Environmental 
Science Associates (ESA) and Kevala Analytics (Kevala), which accompanied the Ruling as Attachment 3.  
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SCE looks forward to the Energy Division’s response to its questions, as well as the Energy Division’s responses to any 
other Parties’ submitted questions, by July 12, 2019, pursuant to Ruling Directive 4** of the ALJ Ruling. 
 
 

*“ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE’S RULING VACATING PREVIOUSLY ESTABLISHED PROCEEDING SCHEDULE AND 
DIRECTING FURTHER ACTIONS” (Dated June 5, 2019), at page 4, states, “3. By no later than June 21, 2019, ALL 
parties to this proceeding may direct any questions regarding the Attachment 3, its preparation and findings, by 
emailing (not filing in this docket) robert.peterson@cpuc.ca.gov and copy lonn.maier@cpuc.ca.gov.” 

 
**“ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE’S RULING VACATING PREVIOUSLY ESTABLISHED PROCEEDING SCHEDULE AND 
DIRECTING FURTHER ACTIONS” (Dated June 5, 2019), at page 4, states, “4. By July 12, 2019, the Commission’s 
Energy Division staff shall make diligent efforts to respond to all timely submitted questions received pursuant 
to ruling directive 3 above by e‐mail (not filing on this docket) with a copy sent by email (not filing on this 
docket) to the proceeding service list.” 

 
Thank you, 
 
Sincerely, Jack 
 

Jack Horne 
Senior Advisor‐Infrastructure Licensing 
Regulatory Affairs  |  Energy & Environmental Policy 
T. 626‐302‐4828 | M. 818‐516‐0238 

8631 Rush Street, Rosemead, CA 91770 

 
 

 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Lopez, Ivan <Ivan.Lopez@cpuc.ca.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 11:18 AM 
To: AGunderson@ESAssoc.com; Benjamin.Bodell@bbklaw.com; John.Higginbotham@ci.corona.ca.us; 
Joshua.Nelson@bbklaw.com; Liddell@EnergyAttorney.com; MFagundes@ESAssoc.com; MManka@ESAssoc.com; 
Peffer@BraunLegal.com; Stoops@BraunLegal.com; Tammy.Jones@sce.com; Team@Cameron‐Daniel.com; Biggs, Andie 
<Andie.Biggs@cpuc.ca.gov>; blaising@braunlegal.com; case.admin@sce.com; Chen, Connie 
<Connie.Chen@cpuc.ca.gov>; cem@newsdata.com; Lukins, Chloe <chloe.lukins@cpuc.ca.gov>; Peck, David B. 
<david.peck@cpuc.ca.gov>; Abhulimen, Joseph A. <joseph.abhulimen@cpuc.ca.gov>; Kim, Kimberly 
<kimberly.kim@cpuc.ca.gov>; Peleo, Marion <marion.peleo@cpuc.ca.gov>; mddevelopment@ca.rr.com; Peterson, 
Robert <Robert.Peterson@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Cc: Swansen, Antonina <antonina.swansen@cpuc.ca.gov>; ALJ Process <alj_process@cpuc.ca.gov>; Lopez, Ivan 
<Ivan.Lopez@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: Official E‐mail Service of A.15‐12‐007 ALJ Kim's Ruling Vacating Previously Established Proceeding Schedule… 
 
This e‐mail provides service of ALJ Kim's Ruling Vacating Previously Established Proceeding Schedule and Directing 
Further Actions.  The full text of the ruling is made available through the link provided below on June 5, 2019. 
 
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/SearchRes.aspx?docformat=ALL&DocID=298506846  
 
In the event of problems with the e‐mail or the internet link, please contact Ivan Lopez at ivan.lopez@cpuc.ca.gov, 
telephone # (415) 703‐2547. 
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Ivan Lopez 
Senior Legal Typist (SLT), STAR Unit 
California Public Utilities Commission 
ivan.lopez@cpuc.ca.gov <mailto:ivan.lopez@cpuc.ca.gov>  
415/703‐2547 (5‐2547) 
 
Notice: This communication may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information for the use of the intended 
recipient(s). Unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the 
sender and destroy all copies of the communication. 

 
 


